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CLAIMANT
EXHIBIT

From: Jonathan Dorfman fonathan.dofman@saritonhillge.com]
Sent: Thursday, Novembar 08, 2007 3:31 PM

To! Jim OBrien

Subject: RE: Heads up and market eolor

1 think we can ask jph about Senthil and I he is going o work with Mihis | can hira the Lahman girt to do t...

~—Driginal Message—~——

From: Jim OBrien

Sent Thursday, November 08, 2007 2:49 PM
To: Jonathan Dorfman

Subject: Re: Heads up and market color

Agreed,

I ook forward {0 gefiing under the hood on all of this stuffl

Jim O'Brden

Carlion Hill Global Capital
850 Sth Avenue

24th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Work: 212-376-6162

Cell: 908-377-0502 ]
Fax: 212-3765185
jim.obrien@carkonhillge.com

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential,
privileged or proprietary informafion. if you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this
message, including any attachments.
If you receive this message in eror, please nofify the sender by reply email and delete this message, including any
Attachments. Thank you.

Carlion Hill retains all proprietary rights they may have in the information. ¥Wa cannot give any essurances thet this e-mail

or any sltachiments ere free of viruses of other harmful code. We reserve the dght to monitor, intercept and block all
communications involing our computer systems,

-— Qriginal Message —

From: Jonathan Darfman

To: Jim O'Brier

Ssnt Tha Nov 08 14:43:17 2007
Subject; RE: Heads up and market color

Jimn:

I spoke bo Reaz and went fhrough the issue~the botiom fine is Falcon owns $400mm of 3 year Structured Finarce CDO
papef that is marked around 60% price. On his margin eall for his financing, the call was for 95% of par implying a mark for
every single position at 5%. | told him 1o pay the cash and we will Iook al tha valuzfions next week as under no
ciremstances do we want %o create a panic about CAI not meeting margin calls,

| am golng to try to review his positions tomorrow or Tuesday merning (he is cut Morday) and draw my own conclusions,

This is why we need Santhi or another full-ime fsk parson—! asked Seathil for a Bst of alt CDC and ABS positions ona week

2g0 and what he sent me was a broad "Liguid Investment™ summary wilhout any details.
This place is 8 mess!

| think we keep this away from Havens until we have all of the facis.

Jon

~—Originat Message—-
From: Jim O'Brien

Confidential Treatrment Requested By Gl CITH 02055901

Singer 8-2
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Sent: Thursday, Novembei 0B, 2067 2:18 PM
Te: Jenethan Dorfiman
Subject: Pw: Heads up and maket color

Yots shiould follow up with him and we ¢an sxplore in more detafl next week.
Could be ugly,..?

Jirn C'Briegs

Cariton Hill Global Capital
650 5th Avenus

24tk Floor

New Yok, NY 10019

Work: 212-376-6182

Cell: 808-377.0502

Fax: 212-3766195
jim.obiien@carlonhifloc.com

This message, including any aitachments, is intended only for the designated recipient(s}. It may contain canfidential,
priviteged or proprietary informatian, If you sre not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy of distribute this
message, including any attachmenss. -
If you recelve this smessage in error, please nolify the sender by reply email and delete this message, including any
attachments. Thank you.

Carlton Hill refains all propristary rights they may have in the information, We cannot give any asstitances that this e-mail

or any aflachments are free of viruses or other harmful code, We reseive the right to monitor, intercept and block all
communications involving sur computer systeme.

— Driginal Message ——

Fromy: lslam, Reaz <reazlstam@citi.com>
To: Jim O'Bren

Seatl: Thy Nov 08 13:20:20 2007

Subject: Heads up and market color

Jim, Just wanted to give you heads up and some market cofor on our SFCDO pastiions in light of some recent
developments, Pis call me at your convenience,

Regards,
Reaz

Reaz kklam

fWanaging Direcior

Head of Cit Fixed Incoms Alternatives
Gii Alternafive Investrnernits

731 Lexington Avenue, 25th Fioor

Tel:(212) 550-6008
Fax:(212) $94-0876

This e-mail is confidential and may alsa bs privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, please delete it and nofify me
immediately at reaz.islam@cifigroup.com. Do not copy, forward or otherwise disclose the contents of this emall to any ofher
persan or use i for any purpose, '

Confidantial Treattnent Requested By Citi CITI-R 00055002
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